

Unit 2 Saxton Parklands Railton Road Guildford Surrey GU2 9JX

Tel: 01483 300094 Email: <u>clerk@worplesdon-pc.gov.uk</u>

NOTICE OF MEETING

Friday 15 July 2022

To: All Members of the Planning/General Purposes and Finance Committee

You are hereby summoned to attend the Planning/General Purposes and Finance Committee meeting of Worplesdon Parish Council to be held in the **Council Chamber, Unit 2 Saxton, Parklands, Railton Road, Guildford, Surrey, GU2 9JX** on **Thursday 21 July 2022 at 7.30pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

Signed:

Gaynor White

Mrs G F White PSLCC Clerk to the Council

Those attending for the purpose of reporting on the meeting may use social media or mobile devices in silent mode to send electronic messages about the progress of the public parts of the meeting.

Anyone is permitted to film, record or take photographs at council meetings. Please liaise with the Clerk to the Council prior to the start of the meeting so that those attending the meeting can be made aware of any filming/recording taking place.

Use of mobile devices, including for the purpose of recording or filming a meeting, are subject to no interruptions, distractions or interference being caused during the meeting.

AGENDA

- 1. To accept apologies and reason for absence in accordance with the LGA 1972, Sch 1, para 40.
- 2. Public participation session 10 minutes Members of the public are able to express a view or ask a question on relevant matters on the agenda and are welcome to stay and observe, but not comment upon, the rest of the meeting.
- Declaration of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by councillors on any of the agenda items below in accordance with The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012. (SI 2012 No. 1464).
- 4. Amendments to the Register of Interests.

- 5. To receive and consider written requests for new DPI dispensations, if any.
- 6. Declaration of Non-pecuniary interests.
- 7. Declaration of gifts or hospitality over £50.
- 8. Memorial bench in remembrance of the late John Gunner A budget of £10,000 would be required for a local blacksmith to handcraft a bespoke bench referencing John's farming life. To consider the required budget and to make a recommendation to the Full Council.

9. Planning Applications for consideration:

Planning Application No: <u>22/P/00991</u> - 5 Montgomerie Drive, Guildford, GU2 9YN - Single storey rear extension.

Planning Application No: <u>22/P/01073</u> - **Roughwood, 30A Liddington New Road, Guildford, GU3 3AH** - Proposed front porch canopy, single storey rear extension, loft conversion to habitable accommodation with increase in roof height and insertion of rooflights, partial conversion of garage.

Planning Application No: <u>22/P/01106</u> - 46 Frog Grove Lane, Guildford, GU3 3HA - Proposed single storey rear extension.

Planning Application No: <u>22/P/01120</u> - **Shalpars, Jacobs Well Road, Jacobs Well, Guildford, GU4 7PD** Extension to the existing habitable accommodation in the roof incorporating a hip to gable roof, two rooflights and new front and rear dormers. Single storey rear extension and a single storey front infill extension.

Planning Application No: <u>22/P/01124</u> - **79 The Oval, Wood Street Village, Guildford, GU3 3DW** - Erection of a single storey rear extension following demolition of existing outbuildings.

10. Finance:

a) Proposed list of payments to be tabled at the meeting for approval - Payments for signature by the Chairman of the meeting.

11. Date of next Planning/General Purposes and Finance Committee meeting – 1 September 2022.